DRAFT A/P/1/2017

RECREATION @MMITTEE
Minutes for meust 3, 2017
10:30 a.m. — Lounge

Meeting was called to order at 10:36am by Lesley McCleery — Chair.

Present were Lesley McCleery Chair, Michelle Neville — Vice Chair, Michelle Baker — Secretary and Linda Bennett. Also present were Lisa Pirro and Ned Kramer (non members), Mandi Lyons — Recreation & Facilities Supervisor and Phyllis Throckmorton — Board Liaison. (NOT A QUORUM)

The Minutes from July 6, 2017 were read and approved.

FRIENDLY NEIGHBOR VOLUNTEERS REVIEW (7/9): Some did not show due to bad weather.

MOVIES ON THE GREEN REVIEW:

Friday, July 14: "Rise of the Planet of the Apes"
Friday, July 28: "Dawn of the Planet of the Apes"

Well attended. New PA system approved (significantly larger).

CONCERT ON THE GREENS REVIEW 'The Doo Wah Riders" (7115): Good band.

JUKE BOX FRIDAY NIGHT REVIEW (8/25): 5:00 -9:00pm. Not well attended. Some people were upset about the music during dinner. Music will start later next month. Per Mandi, we may have this event on Friday or Saturday in the Pool Pavilion for kids only.

<u>SENIOR GAME DAY REVIEW (8120):</u> Not well attended. Will time to get the word out.

COMMUNITY APPRECIATION DAY REVIEW (7129):

<u>Round Table Town Hall 10:00qm:</u> Well attended. Very interesting discussions (snow bunny situation). Suggestions: 1) S Curves: Place bumps or grooves in the road on either side of the yellow lines. 2) Place signs on Mil Potrero before Yellowstone for safety. 3) Change the color of the car window stickers each year.

<u>BBQ 1:00 —3:00pm:</u> 500 people attended (125 the first 20 minutes). Good food and great music by "Steve Woods". This event should not have been advertised in the "Enterprise". Suggestions: 1) Require member ID. 2) Place cold food on ice. Some people were asking how long the potato salad was out in the sun. People were thanking us for putting on this event (very appreciative).

<u>Bounce House 1:00 — 7:00pm</u> : ● Kids had a great time.

Concert on the Greens "City Beat" 4:30—7:00pm: Great band.

Entertainment in the Condor Room "The Hollywood Hillbillies" 11:00pm: Loud! Decimal monitors may not have been used.

COUNTRY LINE DANCING (8/18 & 9/1): 6:30-8:00pm Grace will be there to guide us but not teach.

COUNTRY HOEDOWN "Jimi Nelson Band" (9/3): 4:30 -7:00pm

- 1) VIP tickets for tent seating with tables (64 seats). Name tags wilt be on each table. Without VIP tickets cheaper prices and seating on the lawn.
- 2) Outside bar provided for easy access. 3) A simpler menu offered.

MONDAY BUFFET BRUNCH (9/4)

FUTURE EVENTS:

Sunday, October 15: Chili Cook-Off
Friday, October 27: Creepy Carnival
Saturday, October 28: Halloween Party
Friday, November 24: Tree Lighting
Saturday, November 25: Holiday Craft Fair

December ?: Christmas Party

Sunday, December 31: New Yeads Eve Party

Mandi will talk to Harry regarding a band. Last year the band could not get here because of road closure due to bad weather. Suggestion: Pay for a hotel room if band is off the mountain.

COMMENTS & SUGGESTIONS:

- 1) Nominations were made for 2017/2018 Recreation Committee officers but official voting did not take place (no quorum). Lesley Chair; Michelle N. —Vice Chair; Michelle B. —Secretary.
- 2) Appoint someone to control the new PA system on Saturday nights.
- 3) Group Concert Outings (Geri Fethke): \$150.00 van rental is within the Recreation Committee budget. A designated driver will be needed. The van can be used for other outings (casino/wine tasting). Mandi will work with Geri.
- 4) 2017/2018 Budget was discussed.
- 5) Open Forum on the Bistro in the Condor Room: Friday, Aug(Et 4th 6:00 —8:00pm and Saturday, August 12th 2:00 —4:00pm.
- 6) Suggestions (Phyllis Throckmorton): 1) Re-establish the Youth Committee. 2) Establish a bank account with corporate donations for PMC youths for youth activities (golf/tennis tessorb).

Motion by Michelle N. and seconded by Linda to adjourn at 12:00 noon.

The next Recreation Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 7, 2017.

Michelle Baker, Secretary